

NO NAME FERRETTI — FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE



Судостроитель:

FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE

Год постройки: 2001

Модель: Моторная яхта

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

Местонахождение: United States

Длина общая: 94' 0" (28.65m)

Ширина: 23' 3" (7.09m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Купить NO NAME FERRETTI — FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **NO NAME FERRETTI** — **FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	6
Обзор	6
Основная информация	6
Размеры	6
Скорость, вместимость и масса	7
Размещение	7
Корпус и палуба	7
Информация о двигателе	7
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	8
AFT DECK	8
SALON	8
DINING	9
GALLEY	9
FOYER	10
DAY HEAD	10
RAISED PILOTHOUSE / BRIDGE	10
MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK	11
MASTER HEAD	12
VIP STATEROOM	12
VIP HEAD	13
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	13
GUEST HEAD	13
GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD	14
GUEST HEAD	14
CREW LOUNGE AREA	14
CAPTAIN'S STATEROOM AND HEAD	15
CREW CABIN AND HEAD	15

L	
ELECTRIC SYSTEM	16
BOW	16
FLYBRIDGE	17
HULL AND DECK EQUIPMENT	18
ENGINE ROOM	18
CONTROL AND SYSTEMS ROOM	19
SYSTEMS	19
ADDITIONAL FEATURES	21
EXCLUSIONS	22
Исключения	22
Отказ от ответственности	22
ФОТОГРАФИИ	23
AFT DECK	23
SALON	23
SALON	23
SALON	24
SALON	24
DINING	24
DINING	24
FOYER	24
DAY HEAD	24
GALLEY	25
RAISED PILOTHOUSE	25

RAISED PILOTHOUSE / HELM	25
RAISED PILOTHOUSE	26
RAISED PILOTHOUSE / SETTEE	26
MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK	26
MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK	26
MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK	27
MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK	27
MASTER HEAD	27
MASTER HEAD	27
VIP STATEROOM	28
VIP STATEROOM	28
VIP HEAD	28
VIP HEAD	28
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	28
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	28
GUEST HEAD	29
GUEST HEAD	29
GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD	29
GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD	29
GUEST HEAD	30
GUEST HEAD	30
CREW AREA / LAUNDRY	30
CREW LOUNGE	30
BOW / SUN PAD	31
BOW	31
FLYBRIDGE	31
FLYBRIDGE	31
FLYBRIDGE	32
FLYBRIDGE / HELM	32

WALK-AROUND DECK	32
WALK-AROUND DECK	32
ENGINE ROOM	32
ENGINE ROOM	32
ENGINE ROOM	33
ENGINE ROOM	33
PROFILE / BOW	33
AFT VIEW	33
КОНТАКТЫ	34
Контактная информация	34
Телефоны	34
Время работы	34
Адрес	34

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

This Vessel features the 4-stateroom layout with an on-deck, full-beam Master Stateroom; with a very spacious VIP Stateroom, that can be considered an additional Master.

This 94' Ferretti Custom Line has been meticulously maintained and it shows!

This Custom Line was built to US specs providing 60Hz service. She is fully-stabilized with Naiad Fin Stabilization.

Her owner has made extensive upgrades:

- Annual Maintenance just performed
- Close to \$200K shipyard in recent services and upgrades
- U.S. Specification 60HZ
- Naiad Fin Stabilizer's
- Low Hours
- Complete Paint Job 2015
- All Upgraded Electronics

Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2001

Год постройки: 2001 Страна: United States

Верх: Вітіпі Тор **Открытая палуба мостика**: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 94' 0" (28.65m) **Ширина**: 23' 3" (7.09m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Вместимость воды: 793 Gallons Вместимость сточного бака: 132 Gallons

Объем топливного бака: 3000 Gallons

Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Всего ком. состава: 5

Каюта капитана: Да

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Комплектация корпуса: Deep Vee

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: MTU

Модель: 16V2000 M-90 **Тип двигателя**: Inboard

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

AFT DECK

- Teak table accommodates 8-10
- Sofa seating with matching upholstery
- Engine controls with Bow Thruster control recessed to port
- Control for Hi-Fi System
- Stereo speakers
- Removable Samsung TV for Cockpit area
- Overhead Cockpit lighting
- Teak Cockpit Deck/Sole (Installed by Teak Decking Systems)
- Storage Shelves
- Port and starboard side boarding doors
- Recessed Wet Bar to starboard
- Recessed storage to port
- Transom gates, port and starboard
- · Over-sized cleats with Lofrans Winch controls
- (2) Garmin cameras
- Aft Garage
- Watertight entrance door
- Bow Thruster Control
- Removable Dunnages
- Overhead lighting
- Stainless steel Tender cradles with launching rails
- Hydraulic door with Teak internal side
- Helm Control Unit
- Trim Tab Control Unit
- Gangway Control Unit
- Hatch and Swim Ladder Unit
- Air Conditioning Compressors Rack
- Shower cabin with access from the Cockpit to port
- Stairs to Flybridge
- Stairs to Control Room
- Hot/Cold Flexible shower
- Freshwater outlet

SALON

- Aft sliding doors in stainless steel and glass
- Leather sofas to port and starboard
- Mirrored table with mirrored finish and wood accents

- Samsung Flatscreen TV drop down from ceiling
- Surround Sound Home Theater, CD Player, Cassette, Radio, DVD, Video, and Satellite Receiver
- (2) Custom cherry wood tables in salon, port & starboard
- Overhead Lighting
- Custom window blinds
- Electrical outlets
- Access doors to exterior side decks, port and starboard
- Cabinets with shelving throughout
- Upholstered headliner with wood accents
- Curtain for stern sliding door
- Windows with electrical curtains
- Beautiful Cherry woodwork throughout

DINING

- Oval-shaped glass table with Cherry accents accommodates eight
- Custom dining chairs
- Ample cabinets with doors and drawers
- Curtains
- Carpeted Sole
- Fitted carpet

GALLEY

- Enter from the Dining room and from the port side of the exterior deck
- Bosch 4-burner stove top
- Extractor fans
- Trash compactor
- Miele Conventional oven
- Oversized GE Microwave oven
- GE Double-door refrigerator/freezer
- Miele G870 SC Dishwasher
- Wooden and laminated walls
- Granite countertops with large sink
- Lacquered ceilings with wood accents
- Sony Stereo System with speakers
- Cabinets and overhead lockers in varnished wood
- Sliding door to Foyer/Companionway
- Access to Crew Area forward
- Overhead lighting
- Electrical outlets

- Ample storage cabinetry overhead and below
- Condarin AC Digital Display
- Additional refrigerator and freezer
- Custom wine rack storage
- Opening windows with curtains
- Portholes with cover
- Teak Flooring

FOYER

- Leads from main Salon to Dining area, Day Head, bridge stairway, and cabins stairway
- Watertight side door leading to starboard of the superstructure with a wooden sliding door
- Wooden furniture, shelf, and mirror
- Marble flooring

DAY HEAD

- Marble countertop with sink, faucet and mirror
- Tecma Electric head
- Overhead Lighting
- Storage throughout
- Exhaust fan
- Marble flooring

RAISED PILOTHOUSE / BRIDGE

- Main engine hydraulic controls with throttle and gear levers
- RPM Counters
- (3) Garmin 8215 Chart Plotters with depth, radar, etc. (NEW 2015)
- Garmin Speed, Depth, and Temperature gauges (NEW 2015)
- (1) Garmin High-Definition, Open-array 72-mile radar (NEW 2015)
- (1) Garmin Dome Radar Unit (NEW 2015)
- Simrad AP22 Autopilot
- Trolling Valves Control with Synchronizers
- Main engine water thermometers
- Main engine oil pressure gauges
- Gearbox oil pressure and temperature gauges
- Main Engine Start and Stop Switches
- Ritchie Magnetic Compass

- Quick Anchoring Control System
- Bow Thruster
- Depth sounder with speed and temperature indicator
- Double VHF system in pilothouse with repeater on Flybridge and crew area
- Synoptic panel unit with acoustic and visual alarms for portholes and watertight doors, bilge pumps, smoking sensors, generators, and ground outlets switchboard, air conditioning compressors
- ACR URP102 Spotlight
- CCTV Monitor and Control (including intruder alarm)
- Condaria Digital A/C Control
- Navtex Receiver
- Fuel level gauge
- Fresh water level gauge
- Rudder Angle Indicator
- Naiad Marine Fin Stabilizers Control
- Ferretti Custom Helm Wheel
- Intercom System
- Spacious, walk-in wardrobe closet with ample drawer storage
- Leather sofa to starboard
- Windshield wipers with glass washing system
- Windlass control and chain washer
- Adjustable and rotatable ergonomic helm seat (Besenzoni)
- Charting table with storage for nautical charts and chair
- Lamp for nautical charts
- Clock, Barometer and Hygrometer
- Leather sofa seating area to port
- Low cabinet with shelves
- Spotlights with dimmers, (1) for night navigation
- Fusion Stereo with speakers
- Stairs to Main Deck
- Opening side windows, port and starboard
- Overhead Lighting
- Ship's panels and breaker panels to starboard
- Access to Flybridge
- Electrical outlets
- Teak & Holly Sole
- Fitted Carpet

MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK

- Located on-deck, forward
- Mattress Ventilation System
- Spacious, walk-in wardrobe closet with ample drawer storage and custom wine racks

- Leather sofa to starboard
- Berth with mattress, pillows, and bedspread
- Samsung flatscreen TV with Surround Sound Home Theatre System & video, DVD, and SAT receiver
- Windows with curtains electrically operated, port & starboard
- · Bedside tables, port & starboard
- Vanity unit with chair to port
- Drawer storage underneath bed
- Mirrors at forefront of berth
- · Rope lighting underneath berth
- Overhead lighting
- · Ample storage throughout
- Condaria Digital A/C control
- Safe deposit box in hanging locker to port
- Electrical outlets
- Carpeting

MASTER HEAD

- (2) Sinks with faucets
- Overhead lighting
- Towel racks
- Marble countertops
- Lockers and shelving throughout
- Corner Whirlpool bath Jacuzzi tub and shower
- Tecma Electric head
- Portholes with curtains
- Marble flooring

VIP STATEROOM

- Full-beam with centerline King berth (basically a second Master Stateroom)
- Cabinet accommodating SONY TV, DVD, and video with SAT & Sony Hi-Fi
- Stereo system with speakers
- Bedside tables, port & starboard
- Drawer storage underneath bed
- Mirrors above berth
- Custom Cherrywood table for sofa area
- Overhead lighting
- Beautiful Cherry woodwork throughout
- Berth reading lamps
- Vanity unit with chair

- Berth rope lighting
- Safety deposit box
- Portholes with blinds

VIP HEAD

- Ample locker storage and shelving throughout
- (2) Molded sinks with faucets
- Marble countertops
- Mirrors
- Corner Whirlpool bath with Teuco jet controls
- Tecma Electric head with Bidet
- Portholes with curtains
- Ample storage cabinetry throughout
- Towel racks
- Overhead lighting
- Marble flooring

GUEST STATEROOM / PORT

- Twin berths with overhead Pullman berth
- Berth rope lighting
- Vanity sitting area
- Samsung Flatscreen TV
- Stereo system with speakers
- Portholes with curtains
- Storage drawers beneath berths
- Overhead lighting
- Mirrors above both berths
- Spacious walk-in wardrobe closet with storage, mirror, and drawers
- Electrical outlets
- Large storage locker in companionway with marble flooring
- Carpeted sole

GUEST HEAD

- Private, en-suite access
- Storage lockers & shelving throughout
- Marble countertops and flooring
- Molded sink with faucet
- Electrical outlets

- Mirror
- Overhead lighting
- Shower cabin
- Tecma Electric head with bidet
- Portholes with curtains

GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD

- Double Berths with additional Pullman berth
- Vanity sitting area
- Samsung Flatscreen TV
- Fusion stereo with speakers
- · Portholes with curtains
- Overhead & rope lighting
- Spacious, walk-in wardrobe closet with storage, mirrors, etc.
- Storage drawers beneath berth
- Electrical outlets
- Mirrors above berths
- Carpeting

GUEST HEAD

- Private, en-suite access
- Storage lockers & shelving throughout
- Marble countertops and flooring
- Molded sink with designer faucet
- Electrical outlets
- Mirror
- Overhead lighting
- Shower cabin
- Tecma Electric head with bidet
- Portholes with curtains

CREW LOUNGE AREA

- Passage and access from Main Deck located all the way forward
- Dinette table with sofa to starboard
- Furniture & overhead lockers
- Simrad VHF
- Locker/storage throughout
- Samsung TV with Satellite Receiver

- Electric stovetop
- Condaria Digital A/C display
- Indel Refrigerator with freezer
- Sink area
- Maytag washer & dryer, separate units (stacked/recessed)
- Porthole with curtain
- Overhead lighting
- Electrical outlets
- Separate Miele dryer in Companionway to port
- Wall coverings
- Wooden floor with fitted carpet

CAPTAIN'S STATEROOM AND HEAD

- Queen-sized berth with mattresses, pillows, and bedspreads
- Additional overhead berth
- Wardrobe and lockers
- Stereo speakers
- · Port hole with curtain
- Reading lamp
- Storage shelf next to berth

HEAD:

- Lockers and shelves
- Mirrored vanity with storage
- Round shower with Plexiglass enclosure
- Molded sink with faucet
- Towel racks
- Tecma electric head
- Electrical outlet
- Porthole with curtain
- Fitted carpet
- Wood flooring

CREW CABIN AND HEAD

- Over/under berths
- · Lockers & storage throughout
- Hanging Locker
- · Wood flooring with fitted carpet
- Mirrored vanity with storage
- Shower

Wash basin

ELECTRIC SYSTEM

This 94' was built to US specifications throughout. 240-volt A/C 60 Hertz mono-phase supplied by one of the two generators or from the shore power through one of the shore sockets. The appliances are divided into two groups (A and B), both of which can be activated by a choice of one of four different power sources. The two Groups can also be activated together by one single power source, 24-Volt DC from four separate battery groups.

Service batteries: Engine starter batteries can be paralleled (manually) to start the engines in an emergency. Heavy-duty service batteries are used with an automatic refill facility, whilst no maintenance hermetic batteries are used for the engines.

Single-phase Power System: 12-volt DC for the generator services (through independent batteries) and for the stereo system supply.

A mono-phase current is drawn from the 24-volt DC – 240-volt AC 6000 watt inverter to activate the HI-FI, TV, telephone, and fridges. The batteries are charged by rectifiers, or during navigation by two alternators on the main engines. The 12-volt batteries for the Genset ignition are recharged by the Genset itself.

The electric system, both AC and DC, is run from two electric panels, one of which is located at the helm station, and one in the Engine Room.

The Grounding System is made of copper-plated wiring that connects the hull-grounding plates and all metal parts of the boat.

BOW

- (2) Over-sized Windlass Anchoring Systems
- Stainless steel, low-profile bow rail
- Recessed Hawse Pipes
- Stereo speakers
- Over-sized, stainless steel cleats
- Electro-hydraulic hatch for storage of Jet Skis and other items (with recessed Besenzoni Davit)
- Access door to chains area
- Recessed lighting
- Ample storage throughout forward deck hatch
- Freshwater outlet
- Stainless steel mast forward

Teak Sole by Teak Decking Systems

FLYBRIDGE

- White Bimini cover with stainless steel supports
- (2) Helm sofas with (2) electrical seats
- Helm dashboard with electrical opening
- Controls for main engines with throttle and gear levers
- MTU/VDO RPM Gauges
- Main Engine temperature gauges
- Main Engine oil pressure gauges
- Main Engine Start/Stop switches
- Dual horns
- Rudder Angle Indicator
- Simrad AP20 Autopilot System
- Navigation instruments speed log, depth sounder, and compass
- Intercom for maneuvering
- 2 Chain counter
- Stereo speakers
- Plexiglass and stainless steel-front windscreen
- Fiberglass Roll Bar
- Windlass and chain washer control
- Matching table for 10 people that converts into extra sunbathing area
- Flag Pole
- Navigation Light Mast
- Sliding skylight door for access to pilothouse
- Cockpit stairs skylight with handrail
- Fully-fitted fiberglass cabinet with sink, fridge, electric cooking top, and storage
- Jacuzzi with cover and teak entrance steps
- ACR URP-102 spotlight
- Ferretti Helm Wheel
- Raytheon RAY 430 Loud Hailer
- Rexroth Bow Thruster Control
- Trim Tab Switches
- Quick windlass anchoring controls
- Ample Seating Areas
- Raritan Icemaker
- Aft stainless steel railing
- Besenzoni Hydraulic 600 KG Capacity Davit
- (2) KVH hi-definition Satellite Domes
- (2) 8-Man Life Rafts (Certified 1/2019)
- Navigation lights
- Flybridge antennas, SAT domes, etc. mounted on mast

Ample storage throughout

HULL AND DECK EQUIPMENT

- Naiad Fin Stabilizers System
- (2) Electric Windlasses (3500W each)
- (2) Electric capstans in Cockpit mooring locker (1500W each)
- (2) Poolaners Anchors (105 KG each)
- (2) Chain shackles for the anchors, 100m & 110m length
- (4) Stainless-steel cleats and fairleads at stern
- (10) Stainless-steel cleats for fenders
- · Handrail with stainless steel stanchions
- Full paint job completed in Awlcraft 2000 "Matterhorn White" at Rolly Marine)
- All exterior teak decks replaced by Teak Decking Systems
- (2) Hawse pipes with roller and chain stopper
- Bow Pole with Bell
- Outside shower with door on the Main Deck
- Hot/cold water shower by the garage door Transom
- Swim Platform fitted in the garage door Transom and GRP
- Electro-hydraulic swim ladder, 180-degree folding, fitted in the Transom

ENGINE ROOM

- Twin MTU 16V2000 M90, 1830 HP Engines
- Engine Room is accessed from Cockpit with water-tight entrance door
- ZF Transmissions
- Engine Room ventilation
- (2) Kohler 32 kW Generators
- NAIAD Marine Fin Stabilizer System
- Removable Dunnages
- Trouble Lamp
- Gangway Control Unit
- Algae SEP Dynamic Fuel/Water Separator
- Fuel tank access with sight gauge indicators
- GMC Air Compressor
- Custom rod rack storage overhead in Engine Room
- AC/DC Engine Room lighting
- SENTRY Fuel Tank gauge
- Hypnautic Hydraulic Steering System
- Dual 1,000 Racors to each main engine
- Electrical Outlets
- Battery Parallel switches

- Engine Room blowers
- Freshwater outlet with basin
- Door to Control and Systems Room
- Walls covered with sound proofing panels
- Electric oil pump
- Alarm for full fuel tanks

CONTROL AND SYSTEMS ROOM

- Access to Engine Room and watertight door to Garage
- Centralized pumps bench, easily accessible for inspection
- Main engine panel for sectioning and protection of the entire 24-volt, 240-volt system
- Work bench with tools kit
- Sea Recovery Watermaker
- Removable Dunnages
- (2) ISOTEMP Water heaters
- Great access to hoses, pumps, etc.
- Overhead Lighting
- Mastervolt Automatic battery chargers
- Condaria AC Chiller Systems
- Engine Control System panels
- Air Conditioning Control System panels
- (3) Battery Chargers & Inverter
- Air Compressor
- Ample storage cabinetry
- Propulsion & Control Instruments
- MTU 16V2000 M90, 1830 HP Engines
- Each engine is equipped with a control board, supplied by MTU, complete with: hourcounter, RPM counter, water thermometer, engine oil pressure gauge in engine room
- Alarms panel in Pilothouse
- Hydraulic controls for main engines
- Gear boxes with trolling valves and synchronizers
- Bronze brackets with rubber bearings
- Hydraulic power steering with stainless steel rudder
- Electro-hydraulic trim tabs equipment with double control
- Hydraulic Bow Thruster

SYSTEMS

FRESHWATER SYSTEM:

793-Gallon Freshwater Tank Capacity

- · Fresh water pressure system with two autoclaves
- Water heater for distribution of hot water, 80 gallons total (2)
- Circulation pump 220-volt for hot water
- Polypropylene pipes with marine bronze gate valves
- Black & Grey Water Systems
- (1) Manual/automatic pump for 132-gallon gray water discharge (1 acting as a spare for the other)
- (1) Manual/automatic pump for black water tank discharge with switch control panels (1 acting as a spare for the other)
- Connection for black water outlet at stern

BILGE SYSTEM:

- Underwater automatic bilge pump for each watertight compartment
- (1) Electric pump centralized with manifold and values for suction of the bilges in each water-tight compartment
- (1) Complete electric pump for firefighting and chain washing (acting as a spare for the bilge pump)
- High-Capacity Drain Systems in Engine Room

FUEL SYSTEM:

Stainless steel fuel main tanks (2) with visual level and electric gauge

Stainless steel decantation/daily tank (1) with water purging outlet

Rubber-type tested flexible hoses with bronze seacocks

SANITARY SYSTEM:

- Washbasins, shows, and bidets discharging in gray water tank
- Electric W/C with Macerator pump each and fresh water washing for discharge in black water tank

FIRE EXTINGUISHING SYSTEM:

- Smoke alarm with central alarm in wheelhouse and sensors in all Staterooms, Galley,
 Dining area, Salon, TV room, Wheelhouse, Garage, Engine Room, and Aft Deck
- Salt Water System connected to the firefighting pump, aft and bow outlets, fire house and nozzle
- CO2 Fire-Fighting System in Engine Room with (2) 45 KG cylinders (4) discharge outlets
 Dual Command Starting System: (1) on the Co2 cylinder and (1) on a remote control, with
 warning siren
- Fast shut-off of each fuel tank valve with remote control
- Fast shut-off of each air intake (in and out) with remote control
- (12) Portable fire extinguishers installed for immediate use
- All Kidde Fire Extinguishers re-certified January 2019

AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM:

- Fan Coil Circulating Water System with water-air exchange associated with a certified fan cool or heat in the room. Rated cooling capacity 160.000 BTU/h (45.000 kcal/h)
- ARAMAT monolithic for the hull
- ARAMAT sandwich for the hull side and Main Deck (Vacuum System lamination)
- ARAMAT sandwich for superstructure and Flybridge (Vacuum System lamination)
- Marine plywood for Dunnages
- Marine plywood for bulkheads of the cabinets, bathrooms and doors with first quality wood covering
- 30mm ARAMAT sandwich for the (3) watertight bulkheads
- Marine Plywood for furniture with first-quality wood covering
- Plastic laminated for shower
- Marble for washbasin countertops in the bathroom and for work counter in the Galley
- Marble floors in the bathrooms
- Stainless-steel and tempered glass for the portholes
- Stainless-steel and painted aluminum for the side doors
- Stainless-steel sliding door to the Flybridge
- Tempered glass for the windows and stainless-steel for the window frames
- Stainless-steel frames and tempered glass for the Salon door
- Stainless-steel and Plexiglass for the Flybridge windscreen
- Insulation
- Engine Room with massive layer panels and sound-proofing LLA panels outside finishing
- Separating bulkheads for staterooms in sandwich 40mm

ADDITIONAL FEATURES

- Fuel Tank Alarm
- Navtex NX 500 with Antenna
- Gates on sidewalks
- Mineral water tank for Galley and Salon icemaker
- Glass Dining table
- Coffee table with mirrors
- Tubular Lighting System under Flybridge furniture
- (2) Lights underneath the spoiler
- Gold box digital receiver for Crew Salon
- DVD for Crew Salon
- Furniture in Crew Dinette
- Fuel Alarm
- Set of white covers for Pilothouse
- Assorted cushions in Salon and Master Stateroom
- Assorted cushions in VIP and Guest Staterooms

- Solaria Salon curtains
- Bathroom curtains
- Oil pump for engines and gear boxes
- International flange for black water exhaust
- Connection of closed-circuit TV signal to switchboard
- Crew Area dryer machine above washing/dryer
- Extra GPS Antenna

EXCLUSIONS

Exclusions are to include but are not limited to, all owner's personal items. A detailed list of exclusions will be provided at the time of sale, upon written request.

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

ФОТОГРАФИИ

AFT DECK



AFT DECK



AFT DECK



AFT DECK



SALON



SALON



SALON



SALON



DINING



DINING



FOYER



DAY HEAD



GALLEY



GALLEY



RAISED PILOTHOUSE



GALLEY



GALLEY



RAISED PILOTHOUSE / HELM



RAISED PILOTHOUSE / SETTEE



RAISED PILOTHOUSE



MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK



MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK



MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK



MASTER HEAD



MASTER STATEROOM / ON-DECK



MASTER HEAD



VIP STATEROOM



VIP STATEROOM



VIP HEAD



VIP HEAD



GUEST STATEROOM / PORT



GUEST STATEROOM / PORT



GUEST HEAD



GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD



GUEST HEAD



GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD



GUEST HEAD



GUEST HEAD



CREW LOUNGE



CREW AREA / LAUNDRY



BOW



BOW/SUNPAD



FLYBRIDGE



FLYBRIDGE



FLYBRIDGE



FLYBRIDGE / HELM



WALK-AROUND DECK



WALK-AROUND DECK



ENGINE ROOM



ENGINE ROOM



ENGINE ROOM



ENGINE ROOM



PROFILE / BOW



AFT VIEW



КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - 21:00

EDT

Воскресенье: Закрыто

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004